
 

 

5150 220th Ave SE, Issaquah, WA  98029 

(425) 837-7000 

www.issaquah.wednet.edu 

Ron Thiele, Superintendent 

Board of Directors 

Harlan Gallinger   •   Marnie Maraldo   •   Anne Moore   •   Sydne Mullings   •   Suzanne Weaver    

King County Council 
Attn: Melani Padroza, Clerk of the Council 
516 Third Avenue, Room 1200 
Seattle, WA 98104 
 
 
Dear Melani, 
 
Please find listed below, the Excess Levy amounts and Administrative Refunds, approved for collection by the 
Issaquah School District No. 411, for calendar year 2022.   
 
 
 

 Excess Levy Administrative Refunds 
   
General Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Transportation Vehicle Fund 

$54,000,000 
$66,164,000 
$18,000,000 
$                  0 

$52,034 
$67,152 
$18,965   

$672     
 
 
    
This letter fulfills the requirement of RCW 84.52.020 which provides for the Board of Directors of the first class 
school districts to certify to you the amount to be raised by taxation on the assessed valuation of the property in 
the district.  I have attached a copy of the Board approved resolution, recertifying the General Fund amount for 
your reference.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jake Kuper 
CFO/COO 
 
CC: Linda Wilder, Levy Coordinator 
 Jane Murray, Puget Sound Educational Service District 
 Ron Thiele, Issaquah School District Superintendent 


